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Malave, Erin

From: corphelp

Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 3.00 PM
To: 'Hector-CPA Express'

Subject: RE: Principal Address Change

Your request has been forwarded to the proper section for updating. Please allow 2 to 3 business days for this update to be
processed.

For future reference please note that under Popular Links on the first page of the site there is a link for:

Address &
FEI/EIN Changes

This link is to the e-mail address for FEI/EIN change and address change requests:

corpaddresschange@dos.state.fl.us

Thank you.

Lee Rivers
Internet Access
Division of Corporations

From: Hector-CPA Express [mailto:admin@cpaexpress.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 06, 2010 11:55 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Principal Address Change

To: Department of State,

I would like to requsist-¢ ingipal address change for the following Corporation:

IRS DEBT REPAIR INC

2647 NE 186TH TER STE B

MIAMI FL 33180

New principal address change request:

IRS DEBT REPAIR INC
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17971 BISCAYNE BLVD STE 201
AVENTURA, FL. 33160

If further information is needed, please contact our offices

Thank you,

Hector Isidron [x] 1241613_74515L_Gif
Tel: 305-933-9590

Fax: 305-933-9599

Email: admin@cpaexpress.com
Web: www.cpaexpress.com

©2008 CPA Express Group
17971 Biscayne Blvd. Ste 201 Aventura FE, 33160, USA.

el e N e ak I al



